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GENERAL TERMS & CONDITIONS
REQUEST FOR QUOTATION (RFQ) AND REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP)

1. Awards wifl be made in the best interest of the State of West Virginia.

2. The State may accept or reject in part, or in whole, any bid.

3. Prior to any award, the apparent successful vendor must be properly regisiered with the Purchasing Division
and have paid the required $125 fee. :

4, All services petformed or goods delivered under State Purchase Order/Contracts are fo be continued for the
term of the Purchase Order/Contracts, contingent upon funds being appropriated by the Legislature or otherwise
being made available. In the event funds are not appropriated or otherwise available for these services or goods
this Purchase Order/Contract becomes void and of no effect after June 30.

5. Payment may only be made after the delivery and acceptance of goods or services.

6. Interest may be paid for late payment in accordance with the West Virginia Code.

7. Vendor preference will be granted upon written request in accordance with the West Virginia Code.

8. The State of West Virginia is exempt from federal and state taxes and will not pay or reimburse such taxes.

9. The Director of Purchasing may cancel any Purchase Order/Contract upon 30 days written notice to the seffer.

10. The laws of the State of West Virginia and the Legisiative Rules of the Purchasing Division shall govern the
purchasing process.

11, Any reference to automatic renewal is hereby deleted. The Contract may be renewed only upon mutual written
agreement of the parties. '

12. BANKRUPTCY: In the event the vendor/contractor files for bankruptcy protection, the State may deem
this contract null and void, and terminate such contract without further order.

13. HIPAA BUSINESS ASSOCIATE ADDENDUM: The Weast Virginia State Government HIPAA Business Associate
Addendum (BAA), approved by the Attomey General, is available online at www.state. wv.us/admin/purchasefvrc/hipaa.htm
and is hereby made part of the agreement. Provided that the Agency meets the definiion of a Cover Enfity
(45 CFR §160.103) and will be disclosing Protected Health Information (45 CFR §160.103) to the vendor.

14. CONFIDENTIALITY: The vendor agrees that he or she will not disclose to anyone, directly or indirectly, any such
personally ideniifiable information or other confidential information gained from the agency, unless the individual who is
the subject of the information consents to the disclosure in writing or the disclosure is made pursuant to the agency's
policies, procedures, and rules. Vendor further agrees io comply with the Confidenfialily Policies and Information
Security Accountability Requirements, set forth in http/iwww. state wv.us/admin/purchase/privacy/noticeConfidentiality pdf.

15. LICENSING: Vendors must be licensed and in good standing in accordance with any and aft state and local laws and
requirements by any state or focal agency of West Virginia, including, but not limited fo, the West Virginia Secretary .
of State's Office, the West Virginia Tax Depattment, and the West Virginia Insurance Commission. The vendor must

provide afl necessary releases to obtain information to enable the director or spending unit to
verify that the vendor is licensed and in good standing with the above entities.

16. ANTITRUST: In submitting a bid to any agency for the State of West Virginia, the bidder offers and agrees that
if the bid is accepted the bidder will convey, sell, assign or transfer to the State of West Virginia all rights, title and interest
in and fo all causes of aclion it may now or hereafter acquire under the antitust laws of the United States and the State of
West Virginia for price fixing and/or unreasonable resfraints of trade relating to the particular commodities or services
purchased or acquired by the State of West Virginia. Such assignment shall be made and become effective at the time the
purchasing agency tenders the inifial payment to the bidder.

| certify that this bid is made without prior understanding, agreement, or connection with an%/ corporation, firm, limited
liability company, partnership, or person or entity submitting a bid for the same material, supplies, equipment or
services and is in all respects fair and without collusion -or Fraud. | further cerlify that | am authorized to sign
the certification on behalf of the bidder or this bid.

: INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS
1. Use the quotation forms provided by the Purchasing Division. Complete all sections of the quotation form.

2, ltems offered must be in compliance with the specifications. Any deviation from the specifications must be clearly
indicated by the bidder. Alternates offered by the bidder as EQUAL fo the specifications must be clearly
defined. A bidder offering an alternate should attach complete specifications and literature to the bid. The
" Purchasing Division may waive minor deviations fo specifications.

3. Unit prices shall prevail in case of discrepancy. All quotations are considered F.O.B. destination unless alternate
shipping terms are clearly identified in the quotation.

4. All quotations must be delivered by the bidder to the office fisted below prior to the date and time of the bid
opening. Failure of the bidder to deliver the quctations on time will result in bid disqualifications: Department of
Administration, Purchasing Division, 2019 Washington Street East, P.Q. Box 50130, Charleston, WV 25305-0130

$. Communication during the solicitation, bid, evaluation or award periods, except through the Purchasing Division,
is strictly prohibited (W.Va. C.S.R. §148-1-6.6). . ’

Rev. 12/15/09
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1.

INS11007

Addendum #1 -

Please clarify if the RFP prohibits the Enterprise Risk Management (ERM)
consultant from directly providing or subcontracting for specific services in Phase
Il and lli or if the RFP is permitting the ERM to submit a proposal for Phase I}
services as a general contractor and program manager over all service providers
who are subcontractors to the ERM consultant?

Response: The successful ERM consultant under this RFP (INS11007) may not
submit a proposal under any subsequent RFP, if any, for Phase Il (coverage)
andfor Phase Il (program evaluation) so as to eliminate any conflict of interest
Accordingly, the successful ERM consultant's compensation will be limited solely
to consultant fees for the State. The successful ERM Consultant’s involvement
in Phase 1| will be limited to developing the criteria for the program and assisting
the State with necessary procurement to implement the program. Itis also
intended that the ERM actively engage in service under Phase Il (program
evaluation) to assist in the development of necessary audit and management
processes.

Under the GENERAL TERMS & CONDITIONS REQUEST FOR QUOTATION
(RFQ) AND REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL, ltem 1 states: “Awards will be made
in the best interest of the State of West Virginia.” Section 2.2 states that “the
successful Enterprise Risk Management consultant will be likewise ineligible as a
provider of actual workers’ compensation coverage for this program.”

Question: In Section 2.2, does the term “coverage” mean a workers’
compensation insurance policy?

Response: The term “coverage” means one, or more than one, workers’
compensation insurance policy, or potentially a program of self-insurance,
dependent upon the ultimate methodology selected for addressing State Agency
Workers’ Compensation needs.

Section 2.5.7 states: “the vendor must identify and briefly describe either your
ability to provide any of the following services by your firm, or by contracting the
same with a third—party on behalf of your client:

1. Insurance Policy Procurement / Marketplace knowledge and experience
2. Claims Administration Services



3. Establish risk pool participation and funding requirements for the Phase I
program

4. Loss Control Services

5. Return to Work Programs

6. Rating/Underwriting Evaluation/Consuiting

Question: In Section 2.5.7 which relates to services, does this mean that the
ERM consultant may bid for providing any of items 1-6 above for either an
insured or self-insured workers’ compensation program?

Response: As noted in the response to question 1, the successful ERM
consultant's compensation will be limited solely to consultant fees for the State.
However, keeping in mind that the State of West Virginia is a large diverse
organization this section of the RFP is intended to evaluate competency on
providing these services or upon establishing these types of programs as the
successful ERM consultant must advise the State in procuring services in this
manner. The ERM consultant must identify and describe their ability to provide
each of the 6 services as part of their proposal for this RFP (INS11007). The
ERM consultant must specify whether items 1-6 could be handled by the ERM
consultant themselves, or via a third party contract.

. If the proposer responding to Phase | of this RFP uses subcontractors to meet
some the services in this RFP, are these subcontractors excluded from bidding
or being included in a bid on Phase |l of the proposed program?

Response: So as to avoid any conflict of interest, for the successful ERM
consultant who is awarded the contract and any of their subcontractors, yes.

. Is there an advisory or other role assumed by the ERM consultant in Phase |l,
such as assisting in: writing the RFP; evaluating the proposals and; negotiating a
contract for Phase lII? Should these activities be specified in the Cost Sheet?

Response: The successful ERM consultant will be expected to assist in drafting
the RFP for Phase lI; serve in an advisory capacity during the evaluation of
Phase Il proposals; and is intended to provide on-going consulting services to
assist in the development of necessary audit and management processes under
Phase lll. These activities should be contemplated within the Cost Sheet.

. Aftachment C - Cost Sheet — Does this Attachment apply only to Phase |1? How
will pricing be included should the ERM consultant be involved in Phase 11?7 In
Phase 1?7 If the bidder uses a subcontractor for part of the services proposed,
how should that service be listed separately with the associated pricing?



Response: This attachment applies to all Phases, including pricing for any
subcontractors of the ERM consultant. Services at all Phases are to be billed at
the rate schedule proposed. As per section 2.5.3, resumes and experience of
subcontractors used by the consultant should also be provided.

. Section 2.5.6 references the need for possible additional services that may be
required of the ERM consuttant in Phase |. How should these services be
included on the Cost Sheet?

Response: All services agreed upon are to be billed at the hourly rate utilizing
the proposed fee schedule (Section C, Cost Sheet).

. Will the State provide the loss information data required for the ERM consultant
to complete the analysis and program design recommendations? If not, will the
State provide the data analysis required by the ERM consultant to make program
recommendations?

Response: The State will provide loss, payroll and premium information data, as
available, from the current carrier as required for the ERM consultant to complete
the analysis and program design recommendations. In addition, the State will
make available the services of its currently contracted actuarial firm.

. The RFP makes no reference to the cost of obtaining quotes for insurance that
may be involved in the recommended risk financing package. How should the
cost of obtaining these quotes be included on the Cost Sheet?

Response: It is currently contemplated that a subsequent RFP for Phase 11 will
be the culmination of Phase |. The cost of obtaining and evaluating these quotes
should be contemplated in the hourly rate on the Cost Sheet. Further, the State
will bear any cost for publishing any RFP materials.



